



Module Handbook B.A. English and American Studies Major

Winter Semester 2022/23

Stand: 05.02.2022

FACULTY of HUMANITIES
English Department



Contents

1. Th	ne Program	3
1.1	Introduction	3
1.2	Objectives of the Program	3
1.3	Structure and Curriculum	4
1.4	Bachelor Thesis and Final Grade of the B.A. Major	5
1.5	Going Abroad	6
1.6	Career Opportunities	6
1.7	Help and Advice	6
2. Co	ourse of Studies	7
2.1	Overview: Modules	7
2.2	Overview: Course of Studies	8
3. Mo	odule Descriptions	10
3.1	Literary Studies	10
3.2	Cultural Studies	12
3.3	Linguistics	14
3.4	Academic English	16
3.5	Focus Modules: Specialization	21
3.6	B A Thesis	23

1. The Program

1.1 Introduction

The B.A. program in English and American Studies equips students with essential academic and professional skills. The program covers the fields of Linguistics, Literary and Cultural Studies, as well as Academic English. Students develop an advanced understanding of the language, literatures and cultures of the English-speaking world, focusing particularly on Great Britain, North America, and the postcolonial Anglophone regions. They learn to identify relevant research questions and methods and are able to engage independently with linguistic, literary and cultural topics. The strong English language component of the program prepares students to communicate and express themselves in excellent English. The program's focus on the linguistic and cultural plurality of the contemporary English-speaking world equips students to reflect critically about and respond creatively to the acute challenges of today's world. An awareness of issues of the imperial and colonial past and its current manifestations, the place, often hierarchical and unequal, of the languages and cultures of the English-speaking world within rapidly changing geopolitical parameters, and crucial questions about values such as pluralism, tolerance, equity, and democratic participation are salient learning outcomes in the program. Graduates combine linguistic and cultural knowledge with an awareness of the critical potential of humanities disciplines within a conflict-ridden and unequal world.

1.2 Objectives of the Program

Graduates are familiar with basic concepts, theories, and methodologies in the fields of Linguistics, Literary Studies and Cultural Studies. In at least one particular field they possess more detailed knowledge and advanced analytical skills, enabling them to critically reflect on different theoretical approaches and methodologies.

Graduates have gained a basic understanding of linguistic analysis. They are familiar with the core methods of Linguistics necessary to investigate research questions in theoretical as well as applied Linguistics. They are able to evaluate language phenomena and research results in core domains such as phonetics, phonology, morphology, syntax, semantics and pragmatics.

In the field of Literary and Cultural Studies, graduates have acquired fundamental literary and cultural-historical knowledge and are able to identify and analyze literary and cultural texts and media within their specific socio-historical contexts. They are familiar with key methods of literary analysis and are capable of independent theoretical reflection.

Graduates can apply the methodological tools of English and American Studies in independent research projects: They can formulate relevant research questions and use different theories and methods to answer them; they can find and analyze or interpret primary sources and pertinent secondary literature; they can present their results in clear, well-structured and well-argued prose.

Graduates have usually attained advanced proficiency in the English language at approximately level C1 of the Common European Framework (CEFR), reaching level C2 in

some areas. The best graduates of the program usually have reached C2-level proficiency in all areas.

The Bachelor degree in English and American Studies qualifies students for M.A. programs in related subjects.

1.3 Structure and Curriculum

In the first year, the basic modules in Literary Studies, Cultural Studies, and Linguistics introduce students to the main methods and concepts used to study anglophone literatures and cultures and the English language. The modules consist of a lecture combined with either a seminar or a tutorial or both. The Basic Module Academic English allows students to assess where they stand in terms of their English language skills. This module must be completed by the end of the third semester.

In the advanced and focus modules, students deepen their knowledge of anglophone literatures and cultures and the English language; they apply and enhance the skills acquired in the basic modules in a series of thematic seminars. Students create their individual specialization profile in the focus modules I and II, which can be taken flexibly in Literary Studies, Cultural Studies or Linguistics.

Academic English

Along with knowledge of the areas of study and theoretical background related to the program of studies, students acquire advanced English language skills. After having completed the Academic Writing I and Oral Communication modules, they can choose from a number of courses focusing on written and oral communication and translation in the advanced and focus modules.

Professional Skills

Professional Skills (*Schlüsselqualifikationen*) are career-oriented skills. Students must take a total of 18 ECTS credits in Professional Skills. The University's Transdisciplinary Course Program offers a wide range of courses on journalism, digital humanities, international business, and management, rhetoric and communication, programming, and many other subjects. In addition, students can get credits for language courses at the University's Language Center. Students are strongly encouraged to use up to a maximum of 10 ECTS credits in Professional Skills for an internship. A full-time internship lasting four weeks will be awarded 7 ECTS credit points. A full-time internship lasting at least six weeks will be awarded 10 ECTS credit points. Students should consult with a student advisor to ensure that an internship is suitable; they have to hand in a 1.500-word internship report and a proof of internship letter from their employer no later than 12 weeks after the end of the internship.

1.4 Module Deadlines, Bachelor Thesis and Final Grade of the B.A. Major

Module Deadlines

The following modules must be completed by the end of the third semester:

- EAS_BA_01: Basic Module: Literary Studies
- EAS BA 04: Basic Module: Academic English

Bachelor Thesis

12 ECTS credit points will be awarded for the successful completion of the Bachelor thesis. The Bachelor thesis examines questions, problems, or developments in Linguistics, Literary or Cultural Studies and is approximately 30 pages long (not including the bibliography). The thesis has to be written in consultation with an instructor in the English Department within a 10-week period. Before beginning to write their thesis, students must register their intent with their advisor to start the writing process.

In order to be able to register for their thesis, students must have successfully completed the following components of the B.A. program:

- EAS BA 01: Basic Module: Literary Studies
- EAS BA 02: Basic Module: Cultural Studies
- EAS BA 03: Basic Module: Linguistics
- EAS BA 04: Basic Module: Academic English
- EAS_BA_06: Advanced Module: Literary Studies
- EAS BA 07: Advanced Module: Cultural Studies
- EAS BA 08: Advanced Module: Linguistics
- EAS BA 09: Advanced Module: Academic English
- EAS BA 10: Focus Module I

The Final Grade of the B.A.

The final grade of the B.A. degree consists of the following components:

- Bachelor Thesis 20%
- The following modules (weighted according to CPs): 40%

o EAS_BA_06: Advanced Module: Literary Studies
o EAS_BA_07: Advanced Module: Cultural Studies
o EAS_BA_08: Advanced Module: Linguistics

o EAS_BA_09: Advanced Module: Academic English

- Focus Modules (weighted according to CPs): 40%

EAS_BA_10: Focus Module IEAS BA 11: Focus Module II

1.5 Going Abroad

All students are strongly encouraged to spend a period of time studying or working, e.g., as an intern, in an English-speaking country. This is an invaluable opportunity for students to improve their language skills and to immerse themselves in a different culture and a different academic or professional environment. We offer our students the opportunity to participate in established exchange programs with universities in the United Kingdom, the United States, Ireland, Canada, India, and Australia. A description of these exchange programs can be found on our website:

https://uni-tuebingen.de/de/4590

1.6 Career Opportunities

Students in English and American Studies develop transferable skills – critical thinking and analysis, research design and synthesis, academic writing and presentation, intercultural competence and communication – that will prepare them for a variety of careers in academic research and teaching, publishing, journalism, new media, cultural management, public administration, international organizations, consulting, and marketing and sales. Graduates with an average grade of 2,5 or higher are qualified for a wide range of M.A. programs in Literary and/or Cultural Studies, American Studies, English Linguistics, and Area Studies.

1.7 Help and Advice

The Helpdesk of the English Department and the student advisors for the B.A. English and American Studies program provide help and advice. Office hours and contact information can be found on the English Department's website:

https://uni-tuebingen.de/de/19975

2. Course of Studies

2.1 Overview: Modules

(This corresponds to the overview of modules included in the study and examination regulations.)

At the beginning of your studies, but also later, you may wonder how to best structure your curriculum. The tables below suggest one way to go about this. They provide essentially the same information from two different perspectives.

The first table lists the required modules in the B.A. English & American Studies. You may use it as a checklist to check off the completed modules. This table also includes a recommendation in which semester you best take which module. The column "Recommended semester" is not set in stone; instead, it is a pragmatic suggestion to give you some orientation. Table 2.2 provides another visualization of this same recommended sequence.

Module number	Obligatory /Elective	Module Title	Recommended Semester	СР
EAS_BA_01	0	Basic Module: Literary Studies	1	9
EAS_BA_02	0	Basic Module: Cultural Studies	2	6
EAS_BA_03	0	Basic Module: Linguistics	2-3	9
EAS_BA_04	0	Basic Module: Academic English	1	6
EAS_BA_05	0	Professional Skills: Oral Communication	2	3 ¹
EAS_BA_06	0	Advanced Module: Literary Studies	2-3	9
EAS_BA_07	0	Advanced Module: Cultural Studies	3-4	9
EAS_BA_08	0	Advanced Module: Linguistics	4	9
EAS_BA_09	0	Advanced Module: Academic English	3	6
EAS_BA_10	0	Focus Module I	5	9
EAS_BA_11	0	Focus Module II	5-6	9
EAS_BA_12	0	Focus Module: Academic English	5	6
EAS_BA_13	0	B.A. Thesis	6	12

-

¹ Students take this module as part of the Professional Skills area (*Schlüsselqualifikationen*).

2.2 Overview: Course of Studies

The B.A. program English & American Studies comprises many different modules, which may seem overwhelming at first. To succeed, you must take all required modules at some point during the six semesters of your studies – the question is when? The following table provides a suggestion of how you may do this. The table aims not only at a possible sequence but also at a balanced workload during each semester. Depending on your other subject and which modules are mandatory there, you may end up with a different sequence. Please note that most modules allow splitting, i.e., you take one component during one semester and the other one during the following semester. When adjusting your schedule to your minor subject, please keep in mind that you must complete the basic module within one section before the advanced module, which, in turn, you must complete before you take the focus module. Also, please keep the deadline mentioned in 1.4 in mind. When in doubt about your schedule, don't hesitate to contact the English Department Helpdesk.

Semester	СР	Linguistics	Literary Stu	udies	Cultural Studies	Academic English
1	15		EAS_BA_ Basic Mod Literary Stu (9 CP)	ule: idies		EAS_BA_04 Basic Module: Academic English (6 CP)
2	15	EAS_BA_03 Basic Module: Linguistics (3 CP)	EAS_BA_ Advance Module	d	EAS_BA_02 Basic Module: Cultural Studies (6 CP)	EAS_BA_05 Professional Skills: Oral Communication (3 CP)
3	21	EAS_BA_03 Basic Module: Linguistics (6 CP)	Literary Stu (9 CP)	idies	EAS_BA_07 Advanced Module:	EAS_BA_09 Advanced Module: Academic English (6 CP)
4	15	EAS_BA_08 Advanced Module: Linguistics (9 CP)			Cultural Studies (9 CP)	
5	21	EAS_BA_ Focus Module			EAS_BA_11 Focus Module II	EAS_BA_12 Focus Module: Academic English (6 CP)
6	15				(9 CP)	
			EAS_B. B.A. Tr (12 C	nesis		

Please note: in addition to these modules, students acquire 18 CP in Professional Skills.

	Legend
Type of Evaluation:	G = graded; NG = not graded (pass/fail); NE = no exam
Type of Exam:	WE = Written Exam; THE = Take-Home Exam; OE = Oral Exam; TP = Term Paper; P = Presentation; T = Thesis
Duration:	duration of exam in <i>min</i>
CH:	Hours per week during the semester
Status:	O = obligatory; E = elective
Type of Class:	L = Lecture; S = Seminar; E = Exercise, WG = Workgroup; T = Tutorial
CP:	Credit Points (ECTS Points)
n/a:	not applicable

3. Module Descriptions

3.1 Literary Studies

Number: EAS_BA_01	Module Title: Basic Module: Literary St	Type Oblig	of Mo atory	dule:						
СР	9									
Work Load - Class Time - Self-Study	Workload: Class Time: Self-Study: 270 h 75 h / 5 CH 195 h									
Duration	1 semester									
Frequency	Each semester									
Language of Instruction	English									
Types of - Class - Learning Methods	- Lecture and tutorial - Seminar (e.g., presentation	ns, deba	ates, w	riting as	signme	ents)				
Content	Students will be introduced will be familiarized with the cand classify texts from a reperiods. They are introduction furthermore, students will be	develop ange of ed to s	ment of literar econda	f Anglop y genre ary liter	ohone li s (poet ature a	terature try, pros s well	es. They se, and as thed	/ will int I drama pretical	erpret) and	
Objectives	Students are familiar with I have a basic understanding literary texts and to place the primary texts and they are they raise questions regarding the students.	key con of the te nem in t able to	cepts a erminolo heir his constru	and the ogy and storical uctively	ories of methocontext	f Literai dology i . They	ry Stud necessa can crit	ies. Stu ary to ar ically di	alyze scuss	
Requirements for Credit Points / Grade (possibly	Title	Type of Class	Status	СН	СР	Type of Exam	Duration of Exam	Type of Evaluation	Calculation of Grade for Module	
weighting)	Lecture and Tutorial Introduction to Literary Studies	L and T	0	3	3	THE	n/a	G	100	
	Seminar Introduction to Literary Studies	S	0	2	6					
Transfer	Prerequisite for: EAS_BA_0 B.A. Interdisciplinary Americ		dies, Ba	achelor	of Educ	ation E	nglish			
Requirements for Participation	None						_			

Number: EAS_BA_06	Module Title: Advanced Module: Litera	Module Title: Advanced Module: Literary Studies Type of Module: Obligatory									
СР	9										
Work Load - Class Time - Self-Study	Workload: Class Time: Self-Study: 270 h Self-Study: 210 h										
Duration	1-2 semesters										
Frequency	Each semester										
Language of Instruction	English										
Types of - Class - Learning Methods	Lecture (e.g., portfolio) Seminar (e.g., presentation Independent Study (reading scope of the seminar according seminar accor	ng list	for the	oral ex	am cor	nprising	g entrie	s beyor	nd the		
Content	literatures. The module ad familiarizes students with in	In this module, students deepen their knowledge of specific aspects of anglophone literatures. The module addresses theories and methods of literary analysis and familiarizes students with interdisciplinary practices in literary studies through the use of, for example, theories on race, class, and gender.									
Objectives	Students are able to cond literary texts. They can recog systems of signs. They can relevant aspects of these te	gnize ar n use d	nd artic	ulate the	eir impo	rtance a	as poeti	c and c	ultural		
Requirements for Credit Points / Grade (possibly	Title	Type of Class	Status	СН	СР	Type of Exam	Duration of Exam	Type of Evaluation	Calculation of Grade for Module		
weighting)	Lecture	L	0	2	3	OE or	20 or	G	100		
	Seminar	S	0	2	6	TP ²	n/a				
Transfer	Prerequisite for: EAS_BA_10 and EAS_BA_11 Bachelor of Education English Components can be used in: B.A. Interdisciplinary American Studies, B.Sc. International Economics										
Requirements for Participation	EAS_BA_01										

_

² This module can be assessed with an oral exam or a term paper. If the assessment method is an oral exam, the Advanced Module: Cultural Studies (EAS_BA_07) has to be assessed with a term paper. If the assessment method is a term paper, the Advanced Module: Cultural Studies (EAS_BA_07) has to be assessed with an oral exam. In both cases, students complete the lecture with ungraded assignments (e.g., a portfolio), and the instructor of the lecture processes the result.

The oral exam includes a reading list comprising entries beyond the scope of the seminar that students compile individually under the guidance of the instructor. Up to 50% of the list can consist of Cultural Studies material (such as films, songs, video clips, paintings, or photographs) if the exam takes place in Literary Studies or, conversely, literary texts in Cultural Studies exams. The entries in the reading list must cover various literary genres and historical periods and should also include at least two texts dealing with cultural/literary theory or media studies. The material covered in the lecture cannot be part of the oral exam.

3.2 Cultural Studies

Number: EAS_BA_02	Module Title: Basic Module: Cultural Studies Type of Module: Obligatory									
СР	6									
Work Load - Class Time - Self-Study	Workload: Class Time: Self-Study: 180 h Self-Study: 135 h									
Duration	1 semester									
Frequency	Each semester	Each semester								
Language of Instruction	English									
Types of - Class - Learning Methods	- Lecture - Tutorial									
Content	This module provides a basic introduction to the themes, concepts, theories, and problems of Cultural Studies. The students are familiarized with Cultural Studies and the basic methods and theories of this field. They are taught how to apply key concepts of Cultural Studies to texts and media.									
Objectives	Students are familiar with I identify important periods in practically apply what they I	n Énglis	sh and A	America	an cultu	ral histo	ry. The	es. The ey are a	y can ble to	
Requirements for Credit Points / Grade (possibly weighting)	Title	Type of Class	Status	СН	СР	Туре of Exam	Duration of Exam	Type of Evaluation	Calculation of Grade for Module	
g/	Lecture Introduction to Cultural Studies	L	0	2	3	WE	90	G	100	
	Tutorial Introduction to Cultural Studies	T	0	1	3	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	30		700	
Transfer	Prerequisite for: EAS_BA_07 Bachelor of Education English Components can be used in: B.A. Interdisciplinary American Studies, B.Sc. International Economics									
Requirements for Participation	None									

Number: EAS_BA_07	Module Title: Advanced Module: Cultural Studies Type of Module: Obligatory										
СР											
Work Load - Class Time - Self-Study	Workload: Class Time: Self-Study: 270 h 60 h / 4 CH 210 h										
Duration	1-2 semesters	I-2 semesters									
Frequency	Each semester	Each semester									
Language of Instruction	English										
Types of - Class - Learning Methods	- Independent Study (readi	- Lecture (e.g., portfolio) - Seminar (e.g., presentations, debates, writing assignments) - Independent Study (reading list for the oral exam comprising entries beyond the scope of the seminar according to the instructor's guidance)									
Content	In this module, students de cultures. They will engage we they will learn how to apply	vith diffe	erent typ	oes of c	ultural	express	ions an				
Objectives	Students are able to situate historical, regional and soc Studies methods and theori	ial cont	exts. T	hey are							
Requirements for Credit Points / Grade (possibly	Title	Type of Class	Status	СН	CP	Type of Exam	Duration of Exam	Type of Evaluation	Calculation of Grade for Module		
weighting)	Lecture	L	О	2	3	OE or	20 or	G	100		
	Seminar	TD3 n/o									
Transfer	Prerequisite for: EAS_BA_1 Bachelor of Education Eng American Studies, B.Sc. Int	lish. Co	ompone	nts car	n be us	sed in: I	B.A. Int	erdiscip	olinary		
Requirements for Participation	EAS_BA_02										

_

³ This module can be assessed with an oral exam or a term paper. If the assessment method is an oral exam, the Advanced Module: Literary Studies (EAS_BA_06) has to be assessed with a term paper. If the assessment method is a term paper, the Advanced Module: Literary Studies (EAS_BA_06) has to be assessed with an oral exam. In both cases, students complete the lecture with ungraded assignments (e.g., a portfolio), and the instructor of the lecture processes the result.

The oral exam includes a reading list comprising entries beyond the scope of the seminar that students compile individually under the guidance of the instructor. Up to 50% of the list can consist of Cultural Studies material (such as films, songs, video clips, paintings, or photographs) if the exam takes place in Literary Studies or, conversely, literary texts in Cultural Studies exams. The entries in the reading list must cover various literary genres and historical periods and should also include at least two texts dealing with cultural/literary theory or media studies. The material covered in the lecture cannot be part of the oral exam.

3.3 Linguistics

Number: EAS_BA_03	Module Title: Basic Module: Linguistics Type of Module: Obligatory									
СР	9									
Work Load - Class Time - Study outside Classroom	Workload: Class Time: Study outside Class: 270 h Study outside Class: 210 h									
Duration	2 semesters									
Frequency	Each semester									
Language of Instruction	English									
Type of Class/Learning Methods	- Lecture (e.g., portfolio) - Seminar (e.g., presentatio	ns, gro	up worl	c, writin	g assig	nments	·)			
Content	In the lecture, students will the seminar, they will focus morphology, syntax, seman	on a pa	articular	area (e.g., ph	onetics	and pho		s. In	
Objectives	Students are familiar with language, including varietie with the terminology of desbasic understanding of reseupon them.	s of Er scribing	nglish a conter	nd theii nporary	r develo	pment. h. Furt	. They are hermore,	e acqua they h	ainted ave a	
Requirements for Credit Points / Grade (possibly	Title	Type of Class	Status	Н	CP	Type of Exam	Duration of Exam	Type of Evaluation	Calculation of Grade for Module	
weighting)	Lecture Introduction to Linguistics	L	0	2	3	WE or	60-90 or n/a			
	Seminar Introduction to Linguistics SO 2 6 TP OF OF OF 20-30 SO 2 6 SO 20-30 SO 20-3									
Transfer	Prerequisite for: BA_EAS_0 Bachelor of Education)8								
Requirements for Participation	None									

-

 $^{^4}$ In all Linguistics modules the type of exam depends on the seminar chosen and is thus at the discretion of the instructor.

Number: EAS_BA_08	Module Title: Advanced Module: Linguistics Type of Module: Obligatory									
СР	9									
Work Load - Class Time - Study outside Classroom	Workload: Class Time: Study outside Class: 270 h Study outside Class: 210 h									
Duration	1 semester	1 semester								
Frequency	Each semester									
Language of Instruction	English									
Type of Class/Learning Methods	- Seminar (e.g., presentatio - Lecture or exercise or wor					portfolio	o)			
Content	Students will concentrate o the seminar of the basic mo		ea of Li	nguistio	s differ	ent fror	n the one	covere	ed in	
Objectives	By focusing on a second ar research methods in Lingui domain.									
Requirements for Credit Points / Grade (possibly weighting)	Title	Type of Class	Status	НЭ	СР	Type of Exam	Duration of Exam	Type of Evaluation	Calculation of Grade for Module	
weighting)	Seminar Linguistics	S	0	2	6	WE or	60-90 or n/a		400	
	Lecture/exercise/ workgroup	Lecture/exercise/ L/E/ O 2 2 1 1P or G 100								
Transfer	Prerequisite for: EAS_BA_^ Bachelor of Education	10 and I	EAS_B	A_11						
Requirements for Participation	EAS_BA_03									

3.4 Academic English

Number: EAS_BA_04	Module Title: Basic module: Academic	Module Title: Basic module: Academic English Type of Module: Obligatory								
СР	6									
Work Load - Class Time - Self-Study	Workload: Class Time: Self-Study: 150 h									
Duration	1 semester									
Frequency	Each semester									
Language of Instruction	English									
Types of - Class - Learning Methods	- Seminar (e.g., class discu									
Content	In this course, students will for independent language I of academic reading and e close and critical reading sI MLA style. In addition, studstructure, and vocabulary.	earning ssay w kills, an	ı. They riting, v d metho	will lea which ir ods of c	rn and cludes juotatio	practic basic t n and c	e basic textual citation	conver organiz from a t	ntions ation, ext in	
Objectives	Students have mastered ba independently; they are fastructure, and vocabulary. Scommunication. They are fawriting, including MLA-style	amiliar Student amiliar	with ke s can e with ba	ey area xpress sic con	s of E themse vention	nglish Ives ap	gramm propria	ar, sen tely in w	tence ritten	
Requirements for Credit Points / Grade (possibly	Title	Type of Class	Status	ЮН	СР	Type of Exam	Duration of Exam	Type of Evaluation	Calculation of Grade for Module	
weighting)	Academic Writing I	WE QQ								
Transfer	Prerequisite for: EAS_BA_09 B.A. Interdisciplinary American Studies, Bachelor of Education English, B.Sc. International Economics									
Requirements for Participation	None									

16

 $^{^{\}rm 5}$ The type of exam is at the discretion of the instructor.

Number: EAS_BA_05	Module Title: Professional Skills: Oral Communication Type of Module: Obligatory									
СР	3									
Work Load - Class Time - Self-Study	Workload: Class Time: Self-Study: 90 h Solf-Study: 60 h									
Duration	1 semester									
Frequency	Each semester									
Language of Instruction	English									
Types of - Class - Learning Methods		- Seminar (e.g., presentations, debates, class discussion)								
Content	In this course, students prac order to improve their profici this will improve their pronu	iency, a	ccuracy	and vo	cabula					
Objectives	Students can express them to contribute to classroom conventions of academic sp	discus	sion an							
Requirements for Credit Points / Grade (possibly	Title	Type of Class	Status	СН	CP	Type of Exam	Duration of Exam	Type of Evaluation	Calculation of Grade for Module	
weighting)	Oral Communication I									
Transfer		Prerequisite for: EAS_BA_12 B.A. Interdisciplinary American Studies, Bachelor of Education English, B.Sc. International Economics								
Requirements for Participation	None									

Number: EAS_BA_09	Module Title: Advanced Module: Academic English						Type of Module: Obligatory				
СР	6										
Work Load - Class Time - Self-Study	Workload: Class Time: Self-Study: 180 h Solf-Study: 150 h										
Duration	1 semester										
Frequency	Each semester										
Language of Instruction	English										
Types of - Class - Learning Methods	- Seminar (e.g., presentations, debates, class discussion, writing assignments)										
Content	Academic Writing II: Students will learn to identify and improve their language proficiency in the following areas: grammar, sentence structure, vocabulary, orthography and punctuation, register, style, coherence and clarity; they will further improve their writing skills for essays, papers, and final exams. OR: Translation I: Students will translate texts of different registers and genres. They will learn how to do a basic genre analysis of a text and identify differences between German and English. They will examine the features and difficulties of translation and										
Objectives	different strategies for dealing with them. Students possess fundamental, practical language skills in the core areas of academic reading and writing. They are able to decode literary and audio-visual texts and discourses adequately, as well as produce texts of a varied nature (e.g., (non-) fictional, expository etc.). OR: Students are able to translate flexibly and accurately using basic principles of translation theory and knowledge of genre and style. In their translations, students can demonstrate an appropriate usage of written English, grammatically, lexically, and										
Requirements for Credit Points / Grade (possibly	stylistically. Status CH Duration of Exam Type of Type of Evaluation								Calculation of Grade for Module		
weighting)	Academic Writing II	s	0	2	6	WE	60-	G	100		
	Or: Translation I	Ε	0	2	6		90				
Transfer	Prerequisite for: EAS_BA_1 Components can be used Education English, B.Sc. Int	in: B.A				erican	Studies	, Bache	elor of		
Requirements for Participation	EAS_BA_04										

Number: EAS_BA_12	Module Title: Focus Module: Academic	Type of Module: Obligatory								
СР	6									
Work Load - Class Time - Self-Study	Workload: 180 h	Class Time: 30h / 2 CH	Self-Study: 150 h							
Duration	1 semester									
Frequency	Each semester									
Language of Instruction	English									
Types of - Class - Learning Methods		- Seminar (e.g., presentations, debates, class discussion, writing assignments)								
Content	Advanced Composition: Students will further identify and improve upon weaknesses in their written language ability. They will continue to better their advanced writing skills for extended pieces of work, including e.g., research papers, journalistic texts, or reviews. OR: Oral Communication II: Students will practice academic debates, discussions, and longer and more complex presentations in order to further improve and refine their proficiency, pronunciation, accuracy, and vocabulary in English. OR: Translation I: Students will translate texts of different registers and genres. They will learn how to do a basic genre analysis of a text and identify differences between German and English. They will examine the features and difficulties of translation and different strategies of dealing with them. OR: Translation II: Students will develop a deeper understanding for the process of translating and for acts of intercultural communication. Students will focus on particular translation 'problems', e.g., domestication vs. foreignization of a source. In addition, students will practice specific modes of translating (e.g., subtitling, dubbing,									
Objectives	mediation) or texts of a particular genre (e.g., poetry). Students are able to structure and write longer and more complex works; they can demonstrate a sophisticated command of written English (advanced sentence structure and vocabulary; advanced sensitivity to style, register, coherence and clarity). OR: Students can actively contribute to and run class discussions, and give longer and more complex presentations; they can assess and give realistic feedback on their own and others' speaking skills in English. They can produce and understand complex spoken English. OR: Students are able to translate flexibly and accurately using basic principles of translation theory and knowledge of genre and style. In their translations, students can demonstrate an appropriate usage of written English, grammatically, lexically, and stylistically. OR: Students are able to translate flexibly and accurately using advanced principles of translation theory and in-depth knowledge of genre and style. In their translations, students can demonstrate a sophisticated usage of written English, grammatically,									

Requirements for Credit Points / Grade (possibly weighting)	Title	Type of Class	Status	СН	СР	Type of Exam	Duration of Exam	Type of Evaluation	Calculation of Grade for Module
	Advanced Composition	S	0	2	6	WE or TP or OE ⁶	or or TP n/a	G	100
	Or: Oral Communication II	S	0	2	6				
	Or: Translation I	S	0	2	6				
	Or: Translation II	S	0	2	6				
Transfer	Prerequisite for: EAS_BA_1 Components can be used Education English, B.Sc. Int	in: B.A				erican \$	Studies	, Bache	elor of
Requirements for Participation	EAS_BA_05 and EAS_BA_	09							

20

 $^{^{\}rm 6}$ The type of exam depends on the class chosen and is at the discretion of the instructor.

3.5 Focus Modules: Specialization

Number: EAS_BA_10	Module Title: Focus Module I				Type of Module: Obligatory						
СР	9										
Work Load - Class Time - Self-Study	Workload: Class Time: Self-Study: 270 h Solf-Study: 210 h										
Duration	1 semester										
Frequency	Each semester										
Language of Instruction	English										
Types of - Class - Learning Methods	- Lecture or workgroup or exercise (e.g., portfolio) - Seminar (e.g., presentations, debates, writing assignments)										
Content	In this module, students develop specialized knowledge in the field of Linguistics, Literary Studies, or Cultural Studies. They learn how to relate specific issues to broader patterns or developments. They will practice working with larger collections of data or primary sources and/or secondary literature in a substantial research project.										
Objectives	Students are able to plan, of independently. They are ab argumentation in a substate strengths and weaknesses of	le to de ntial re	velop a search	clear s project	tructure . They	e and m are ab	ore cor ole to r	nplex lir eflect o	nes of		
Requirements for Credit Points / Grade (possibly weighting)	Title	Type of Class	Status	СН	СР	Type of Exam	Duration of Exam	Type of Evaluation	Calculation of Grade for Module		
weighting)	Lecture/workgroup/ exercise	L/ WG/ E	0	2	3	TP	n/a	G	100		
	Seminar ⁷	S	0	2	6						
Transfer	Prerequisite for: EAS_BA_13 Components can be used in: B.A. Interdisciplinary American Studies, Bachelor of Education English										
Requirements for Participation	EAS_BA_06 or EAS_BA_0 students specialize in here					nced Mo	odule of	the are	ea the		

⁷ The Seminar and the lecture/workgroup/exercise must be taken in the same field of studies: Linguistics or Literary Studies or Cultural Studies. The term paper is written under the supervision of the instructor of the seminar.

21

Number: EAS_BA_11	Module Title: Focus Module II				Type of Module: Obligatory					
СР	9									
Work Load - Class Time - Self-Study	Workload: Class Time: Self-Study: 270 h 210 h									
Duration	2 semesters									
Frequency	Each semester									
Language of Instruction	English	English								
Types of - Class - Learning Methods	- Lecture or workgroup or exercise (e.g., portfolio) - Seminar (e.g., presentations, debates, writing assignments)									
Content	In this module, students develop specialized knowledge in the field of Linguistics, Literary Studies, or Cultural Studies. They learn how to relate specific issues to broader patterns or developments and to critically reflect upon the use of different theories and methodologies.									
Objectives	Students can work indeper methodologies. Students a theories and methodologies	re able								
Requirements for Credit Points / Grade (possibly	Title	Type of Class	Status	СН	СР	Type of Exam	Duration of Exam	Type of Evaluation	Calculation of Grade for Module	
weighting)	Lecture/workgroup/ exercise	L/ WG/ E	0	2	3	OE	20 or	G	100	
	Seminar ⁹	S	0	2	6		308			
Transfer	Components can be used Education English	in: B.A	. Interd	lisciplina	ary Am	erican	Studies	, Bache	lor of	
Requirements for Participation	EAS_BA_06 or EAS_BA_07 or EAS_BA_08 (The Advanced Module of the area the students specialize in here must have been completed.)									

⁸ If the oral exam covers the seminar only, it takes 20 minutes; if the oral exam covers the contents of the seminar and the lecture/workgroup/exercise, it takes 30 minutes.
⁹ The seminar and the lecture/workgroup/exercise must be taken in the same field of studies: Linguistics or Literary Studies or Cultural Studies. Normally, the oral exam is conducted by the instructor of the seminar.

3.6 B.A. Thesis

Number: EAS_BA_13	Module Title: Bachelor Thesis				Type of Module: Obligatory					
СР	12									
Work Load - Class Time - Self-Study	Workload: Class Time: Self-Study: 360 h									
Duration	1 semester									
Frequency	Each semester									
Language of Instruction	English									
Types of - Class - Learning Methods	- Bachelor thesis - Independent study									
Content	Students select an appropriate topic in the field of English Linguistics, English or American Literary Studies, or English or American Cultural Studies and develop an outline in cooperation with an advisor. They conduct independent research and select relevant (primary) sources and/or data and secondary literature. The Bachelor thesis is approximately 30 pages long (not including bibliography, using standard formatting: 1.5-spaced, margins of 2.5 cm) and has to be written within a 10-week period.									
Objectives	Students have mastered the Studies. They can formula methodology, and conduct present their findings in a cl	essenti te a re researc	als of a levant h most	cademi researd tly inde	c resea h ques penden	rch in Estion, settly. The	nglish a elect ar ey can	and Amon approstructure	priate	
Requirements for Credit Points / Grade (possibly weighting)	Status CH Type of Class Status CH Type of Exam Type of Evaluation Calculation of Grade for Module									
weighting)	Thesis	n/a	0	n/a	12	T	n/a	G	100	
Transfer	n/a									
Requirements for Participation	EAS_BA_10; see section 1.4 in this Module Handbook									